& Z & (Wind Tower) Ap Lei Chau

- An observation and a wind force indication tower
- Opened in 2009 Sept 28
- Take the form of a fishing boat
- 5 rows of LED lights on sail change colour with
wind speed:
- all green when totally calm
- all red when wind is at force 8 or
higher on the Beaufort Scale
(over 62 km / h)
- 1, 2, 3 or 4 rows of orange for scales 1 to 7




K B & (Shue Yuet Palace) Ap Lei Chau

o AKwunYam ( # &) Temple
o HK Grade lll Historical Building — confirmed in Jan 22, 1010

o Builtin1866 ( F# [E & E & ) by local fishermen
o Plaque inside temple was inscribed in 1891 (3} #& + £t & )

o “JKA".. MKEAFHBERREEMACER. NhmttEEgET - WLIIEHE
o HEBERBENATHKSFEFT. XF. Bo. EXAU

o 190 FREEBEAFFEREE BE

o 1995 FXREEE

Dragon Head ‘,?‘
Fish Tail
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R B I4 (Eileen Chang) 48 - ITFEH 2kl (EBKE

BREI (1920 - 1995)
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Blake Pier

* Once vintage architecture of Central District
* Structure transferred to Stanley in 2006

 Structure in Central:
e Construction started in 1899. Inaugurated on 1900 Nov 29 by Sir
Henry Arthur Blake, the then (12th) Governor of HK
* Initially the pier had a thatched roof
* An Edwardian style structural steel pavilion was built on top in
1909 March
 First generation pier demolished in 1965. Second generation pier
built in the 60’s and demolished in 1993 to make way for
development in the expensive prime spots of Central
* the 1960’s, visiting dignitaries and all new Governor of Hong Kong
disembarked at Blake Pier to assume their office. Hence also known
as the Royal Pier



J\BE(BH®/\M) - FiE

The Row House of 8

e Builtin 1930

e 7 houses (#1 to #7) Grade Il Historical Buildings

* 1 house (#8) Grade Il

* Built by HKG to resettle the Hakka (& Z ) residents of
Wong Ma Kok (Stanley) when land was required by the HKG
to build the Stanley Battery and the Stanley Fort to fortify
the defence of the coastal line of the island south . Houses
#1 to #6 were allocated to the clan of Law ( #£), the other
two to the clan of Ho ({a])

* The houses are private residences today




STANLEY
POST OFFICE

i POST

{

* Built 1937

* Grade Il Historical Building confirmed on 2009 Dec 18

* The oldest of the 130 post offices operating in HK

* No modern décor, no spacious interior

* Major renovation and preservation in 2007 (Aug to Nov)
* OQOutside is a display of the historical manual brass stamp
dispenser and the only extant red cast-iron post box
engraved with King George VI's emblem (GR VI)

* Metal window grills also engraved with GR VI
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100-year-old
crossbeams
supporting roof

Old Stanley Police Station

Wrough
Built 1859 supporting the exterior wall

The oldest remaining Police Station

* Declared a monument on 1984 Jan. 15

* The most southerly outpost on HK island in early
days of colonial era

* Used by police, British Army in early colonial days
and by the Japanese Gendarmerie in the war days

* After WWII, resumed as Police Station till 1974

* The small annex was a mortuary in WWII

* Crossbeams, stairs, fireplace, floor and a number of
old structures still exist in building

*  Currently (2016) a supermarket and a restaurant

Stairs Fireplace

Floor Hole in thick granite wall

armoury was passed
from outside. Vaulted brick
ceiling above had a security
function

s and circular tie plates




Murray House - Stanley

* A building relocated from Central

* Original house in Central was Grade | Historical Building.

* Relocated one failed to meet the international standard for heritage preservatio f;‘;

* Original house in Central was dismantled in 1982 to make way for Bank of China

* Over 3,000 building blocks were labelled and approx. 95% of the blocks were e e =
resurrected here, piece by piece, in Stanley Murray House, Stanley

* Roof was not original, but from the old Mental Hospital on High Street in
Western District

» Before the Stanley site was found, the blocks were stored in Tai Tam

* Building in Stanley opened in 2002

* Building is Edwardian architecture

* Heavy stone walls on the ground floor, lighter Doric and lonic columns on the
floors above

* All floors have verandahs on the sides

* Original built in 1844 as officers’ quarters of the Murray Barracks

* During Japanese invasion of HK, building was used as command centre by the
Japanese military police. Also an execution place for some Chinese citizens

» After WWII, building used as Govt offices including the Rating and Valuation
Dept starting in 1965.

Murray House, Central —
Grade | Historical Building



Warehouse Teenage Club

- Club founded in 1992 by the late HKU Professor Frank White to keep teenagers off the
streets, away from drugs and alcohol

- Objective was to provide teenagers between 13 and 25 a place to develop healthy
hobbies and rebuild their confidence

- Building was old Aberdeen Police Station, built in 1891, now a Grade Il historical building
- Police Station moved to a new site in 1969.

- 3 historical buildings still remain. Site over 10,000 square feet

- Wofoo Social Enterprise took over the running
of the center in 1998

- Mission of the club continues to be developing
creativity and multiple talents in teenagers
through meaningful activities

- Courses offered to teenagers include graffiti,
drama, band and dance (hip-hop)

- Today, other community activities also take
place here




Stanley Military Cemetery

* First served as cemetery for members of the garrison
and their families between 1841 to 1866

* Reopened in 1939 to bury casualties of WWII: the
Commonwealth defence forces, British Army Aid
Group, the HK Volunteer Defence Force, civilians,
prisoners of war who perished after HK fell to the
Japanese invasion on Christmas Day 1941 *

* 598 Commonwealth servicemen buried here

* Cemetery maintained by CWGC, the y

Commonwealth War Graves Commission

During WWII, St. Stephen’s College was part of the Stanley
internment Camp and also a hospital for the wounded
People with a close relationship with St. Stephen’s College
buried here who are noteworthy of mention:
¢ Mr. Tam Cheung Chuen, & & &, the Head of Chinese
studies, who sacrificed his life to protect college students
* Mrs. Kathleen Louisa Martin, who devoted to caring for
the borders of St. Stephen’s and the children in the
Internment Camp

* Mr. John Gaunt who served in the HK Volunteer Defence

Force



